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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #14-13
Prepackaged Pharmaceutical Service
University of Southern Maine
ADDENDUM #1

In response to vendor inquiries, the University offers the following:

Q1.
Al.
Q2.
A2,

Q3.
A3.
Q4.

Ad

Q5.

A5.
Q6.
AB.

Q7.

A7.

Q8.

AB.

What is the University currently doing for Pharmaceutical Services?
Pharmedix is our current contractor.
How are pharmacy orders currently being transmitted?

Electronically through Maine Street Marketplace, a Sci-Quest supported e-
procurement site.

What was the University's annual pharmaceutical spending for the year 20127

Approximately $4,000
How are the medications currently packaged?

Individual Units — pre-packaged, pre-labeled treatment doses. No bulk
dispensing.

What is the average number of prepackaged units that is distributed per
month?

On average, 28 per month.

What is the current turnaround time from order placement until order receipt?

On average, less than 1 week.

Is a bulk order placed at the beginning of the school year, or are orders placed
as needed throughout the school term?

Both — bulk orders are placed in August and we may bulk order again in
December depending on supply. Sometimes there is an unexpected surge in a
particular medication’s use which prompts us to order outside our bulk order
times but we try to keep this to a minimum.

What is the current contract rate for services? As pricing is not deemed
confidential, can a copy of your invoices for the past 6 months be posted as an
addendum for review?

A copy of the formulary master list with pricing is attached.



Q8.

A9,

Q10.

A10.

Q11.

Al1,

Q12.

A12.

Q13.

A13.

Q14.

A14,

Q1s.

A15,

Who is your current services provider? How long has this vendor been providing services?
Pharmedix — about 5 years.
What state and federal licenses are in your facility’s name? Can you provide a complete list?

As nurse practitioners, each holds individual professional state licenses and DEA licenses but they
are not in the facility's name.

A company must be an FDA-registered repackager to legally repackage medications to fully comply
with your RFP, as repackaged units are not commercially available in the package sizes requested.
(1) To be legally compliant, will you mandate that the pharmacy vendor use an FDA-registered
repackager? (2) Will you require bidders to provide evidence that they use an FDA-registered
repackager (such as providing the repackager's registrationflicense and labeler code)? (3} Will you
require documentation to be submitted as part of the proposal? (4) Will failure to provide this
information render a proposal non-responsive?

Although not stipulated as a mandate, provision of documentation of drug manufacturer and
repackaging credentials would be viewed favorably as part of the proposal review process.

A vendor is required by law to be a licensed wholesaler in a particular state to distribute wholesale
quantities of stock medications in that state. (1) Will you require bidders to provide evidence that
they are a licensed wholesaler in the bidder's home state and in Maine? (2) Will you require
documentation to be submitted as part of the proposal?

As above, documentation or a clear description of the vendor's adherence to required laws would
be viewed favorably.

The Prescription Drug Marketing Act of 1987 (PDMA) requires vendors to provide electronic
pedigree papers (ePedigrees) with all stock medications. (1) Will you require the pharmacy vendor
to provide FDA-mandated pedigree papers for stock medications? (2) What is your current
medication return policy?

1} As above 2) We do not accept any medication back once it has been dispense and left our
premises.

Page 2, Section 1.4 of the RFP states that cost will be one criterion considered in the evaluation
process. Will your department define a uniform cost/pricing structure so you can compare all
vendors equally during the evaluation process? Do you prefer pricing to be submitted consistent
with one of the flowing pricing structures?

a. Cost plus a dispensing fee per unit packaged.

b. Average wholesale price (AWP) minus a percentage discount.

c. Firm and fixed pricing per prepackaged unit.

Any of the 3 pricing options is acceptable but we are most familiar with option c.

Page 5, Section 2.5 of the RFP refers to “commissions” paid to the University. Can you provide
more information regarding commissions and/or a more detailed explanation? What commissions
are currently paid, and how are they paid?

Commission refers to our nominal dispensing fee which is a % mark-up on the cost of the
medication.



Q16.

A16.

Q17.

A17.

Q18.
A18,

Q19.

A19.

Q20.

A20.

Q21.

A21.

Page 8, Section 4.2.2 of the RFP asks for “pharmacy credentials.” However, to fulfill the packaging
sizes requested in the RFP, prepackaged medications are required, and , thus, the items requested
in the solicitation must be provided by an FDA-registered repackager. Is your current provider a
pharmacy or a registered/licensed repackager?

Yes.

The RFP is not clear regarding how the University intends for bidders to provide pricing. Are
bidders to apply their bid rate to the package sizes established in the “number” column of
Attachment 2 (page 10) so all bidders can be evaluated on an equal basis? Please clarify the
submission process for medication prices.

Yes, for purposes of comparison, it would be helpful if the vendor used the package sizes that were
listed in the attachment.

Will there be an opportunity to ask more questions in the event responses are unclear?

Yes, within time constraints.

Page 8, Section 4.2.9 of the RFP states, “Identify space requirements.” Please clarify/elaborate.
Does the space requirement refer to storage space at the university or at RemedyRepack?

Space requirements refers to the space required to accommodate the vendor's package sizes and
how it would fit into our storage space. In general, smaller is better.

Page 8, Section 4.2.10 of the RFF states, “Identify any potential fro revenue for USM.” Please
clarify/elaborate. Does the potential for revenue refer to cost savings USM can achieve with the
pricing we offer versus what your current vendor offers?

We want to keep our prices as low as possible so that students can afford them.

Page 8, Section 4.2.11 of the RFP states, “Describe return policy.” What is your current return
policy?

We are inquiring about vendors' accommodations for return of shipments — perhaps an oversupply
was shipped or incorrect med or dose of med, etc. How willing will the vendor be to allow return of
shipment errors. We do not expect vendors to take back expired or near expired medications.

7 74

Hal Wells
University of Maine System
Assistant Director of Strategic Procurement

January 4, 2013
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